

# Breviate of the Corporate Policy Group meeting held on 18<sup>th</sup> June 2021

In accordance with Standing Orders of the City Council, the Breviate of the Meeting of the Corporate Policy Group held on 18<sup>th</sup> June 2021 is submitted herewith.

# 1 Minutes of the Meeting of 16th April 2021

Agreed.

### 2 Revision to the SPC Scheme

Administratively there had been a change of responsibility for casual trading/street performers and control of horses/dogs. It was agreed after discussion that the SPC scheme should be revised to reflect that policy in relation to casual trading/street performers would report to the Arts, Culture, Leisure and Recreation SPC. Relevant staff would attend SPC when these items were listed for discussion at the SPC. Control of horses and dogs would report to the Housing SPC. A revised SPC scheme to reflect these changes would go the July Council meeting.

#### 3 Finance - Cllr Seamas McGrattan:

Cllr McGrattan inform the meeting that the Finance SPC had met on the 20<sup>th</sup> of May. The issue of Community Wealth was discussed. It had been decided to reconvene the Budget Consultative Group regarding Government changes to LPT scheme. Cllr McGrattan requested that DCC look at the mapping of defibrillators in DCC locations.

#### 4 Housing - Cllr Alison Gilliland

Cllr Gilliland updated the meeting on the activities of the 4 Housing working groups. Dr Austin Carroll had briefed the homeless subgroup on the reports of deaths in homeless services. Cllr Burke extended condolences to family of individual who died on Boardwalk. A report on the turnaround of voids and acquisitions was requested to go to the Housing SPC.

# 5 Traffic and Transportation - Cllr Christy Burke:

Cllr Burke thanked Cllr O'Toole and Cllr Horner who stepped in to chair SPC when he was unavoidably absent. The issues around the 30 kph consultations had been discussed and the concerns of Members had been raised with the Chief Executive. Legal advice was being obtained and the issue would revert to the SPC in September. The Chief Executive acknowledged the reservations of Elected Members around this consultation.

# 6 Arts, Culture, Leisure and Recreation - Cllr Cat O'Driscoll:

Cllr Cat O'Driscoll noted that there had been in-depth discussion on the proposed set up of the EU office and the City Heritage Plan. She informed the group that the Dublin Bay Discovery centre had been listed for the SPC and was listed that afternoon for Area Committee. She asked that these duplications should be avoided as some Councillors sat through presentations twice.

# 7 Economic Development and Enterprise - Cllr Claire O'Connor:

Cllr O'Connor informed the meeting that the EU office when established would report regularly to all SPCs on matters relevant to the remit of each SPC. This was agreed by the CPG. She acknowledged the excellent work and research of the working group and noted the EU element was now moving to the implementation phase. She noted excellent presenations by Anthony Flynn, Barry Andres and Mary McSweeney.

### 8 **Proposed dates for future meetings**

Dates for 21/22 noted. Agreed to retain meeting time of 2.30.

# 9 Date of Next Meeting - 10th September 2021

Noted.

Lord Mayor Hazel Chu Chairperson Friday 18 June 2021

# Attendance:

| Members:  | Members:                      | Members:                                |
|---|-------------------------------|---|
| Hazel Chu (Chairperson)<br>Alison Gilliland                                 | Claire O'Connor               | Cat O'Driscoll                          |
| <u>Officers</u><br>John Flanagan<br>Eileen Quinlivan<br>Richard Shakespeare | Owen P. Keegan<br>Kathy Quinn | Brendan Kenny<br>Deirdre Ní Raghallaigh |
| Apologies:  |                               |   |

Ray McAdam

Carolyn Moore

Michael Pidgeon